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Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Question

From: "Wagner, Chris" <CWagner@riversideca.gov>
Date: 4/5/2025 11:27 AM

To: Jed Margolin <jm@jmargolin.com>

Good morning,
No we do not have a facility by that name in Riverside, CA.
| believe this is the facility you may be looking for:

Maple Street Correctional Center
1300 Maple Street

Redwood City, CA 94063

(650) 599-3000

Thanks,

Captain Chris Wagner

Riverside Police Department
Community Engagement Division
Direct: 951-353-7940
cwagner@riversideca.gov

From: Jed Margolin <jm@jmargolin.com>
Sent: Friday, April 4,2025 7:11:16 PM

To: Wagner, Chris <CWagner@riversideca.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Question

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Riverside. It was not sent by
any City official or staff. Use caution when opening attachments or links.

Dear Captain Wagner,

My name is Jed Margolin and | live in the Virginia City Highlands, Nevada.

An attorney representing a person named Reza Zandian (who uses many aliases) says that his client
is being held in the “Maple River Correctional Center in Riverside, California” as a result of a
Warrant of Arrest issued by the First Judicial District Court of Nevada. See Reference 1 and

Reference 2.

According to Riverside County’s Web site (https://www.riversidesheriff.org/528/Contact-Us) the
County does not have a facility named the “Maple River Correctional Center” They list:

Blythe Jail (951) 955-4500
Cois M. Byrd Detention Center  (951) 696-3050
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John J. Benoit Detention Center (760) 863-8252
Larry D. Smith Correctional Facility (951) 922-7300
Robert Presley Detention Center  (951) 955-4500

Does the City of Riverside have such a facility, the Maple River Correctional Center??

If you do, are you holding Mr. Zandian? If you are, are you holding him as a result of the Warrant or
on some other charge?

Regards,

Jed Margolin

Stay in-the-know with all things Riverside! Connect with us at RiversideCA.gov/Connect.



